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Richard Dwyer

From: Roy, Bhabesh [BRoy@gov.nu.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 1:16 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Cc: Fuentes, Patricio; Palluq, Johnathan; Toonoo, Timoon
Subject: FW: 3BM-RUT---- Resolute Bay Utilidor Project Outfall location
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 091207 3BM-RUT---- Outfall Location-OT2E.pdf; 091215 3BM-RUT---- 

INAC Photo 1 Utilidor Outfall Location-ILAE.JPG; 091215 3BM-RUT---- INAC Photo 2 Utilidor 
Outfall Location-ILAE.JPG; 091215 3BM-RUT---- INAC Photo 3 Utilidor Outfall Location-
ILAE.JPG; 091215 3BM-RUT---- INAC Utilidor Outfall Location-ILAE.pdf

Good afternoon Richard, 
These photos were taken at low tide. In the first picture, you will see the high water mark. During the high tide, the 
outfall becomes submerged. 
Hope this is the reply to this e‐mail  you are requesting . 
 
Thanks. 
 
Bhabesh 
 

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng. 
Municipal Planning Engineer 
Community Government Services 
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut 
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0 
Ph-867 899 7314 
Fax-867 899 7328 
E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca 
 
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 1:23 PM 
To: Roy, Bhabesh 
Cc: 'Don Carr'; andrew.keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Bernie.MacIsaac@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Green, Roy 
Subject: 3BM-RUT---- Resolute Bay Utilidor Project Outfall location 
 

Good morning; 
 
As per the Letter of December 7, 2009, attached is INAC's Comments and pictures of the outfall.  Should the 
applicant have any remaining comments or response pertaining to the location of the outfall, the NWB requests 
a response prior to January 8, 2010. 
 
Regards, 
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